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Mr. W. H., Dickhoner

President and Chief Executive Officer
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Cempany
139 East Fourth Street

Cincinnati, Ohi. 45202

Dear Mr. Dickhoner:

The purpose of his letter is to place on record our meeting
on May 26, 198-. to discuss planned changes to our initial
Program Plan and the results of our public meeting with NRC
earlier in the day.

A copy of our revised Program Plan, Document No. GA-C1704%,
Rev. A, dated May, 1983 and a copy of TPT's presentation at
the public meeting were given to you.

As noted at our meeting, NRC generally expressed a positive
response to the proposed changes. They requested that CG&E
interfaces with Reactor Control, Inc. (RCI) be added to the
scope. They plan to review the Program Plan and will advise
us of any additional comments.

With your concurrence, we are proceeding with the revised
Program Plan including the addition of RCI.

Sincerely,

-

-s/ T (l ~
A. J. Neylan \ .
Project Manager e (

//Copy: Mr. J. G. Keppler - NRC
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